

# JUDIT OROSZ

**GRAPHIC DESIGNER** 

**♥** BUDAPEST , 1027, HUNGARY

**\** +36702433044

## • DETAILS •

Budapest, 1027 Hungary +36702433044 orosz.judit@gmail.com

### o LINKS o

Portfolio

### o SKILLS o

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Dreamweaver

HTML & CSS

JavaScript

Asana

Microsoft Office

Creativity

Fast Learner

Communication

Computer Skills

Ability to Work in a Team

## LANGUAGES

English

French

## PROFILE

I am self-employed since 2008 and experienced in online and offline graphic design. I keep the clients in the first place, executing their visualization fitting the actual trends and technologies. I offer full-service design, freehand and digital graphic works, corporate identity designs and logos, EDMs, newsletters and HTML banners.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

## Graphic designer at Ab Ovo Studio

2019 - 2020

Print and online materials.

### Graphic designer at Neckermann Travel Agency

2015 - 2018

HTML, CSS editing, EDM, CRM systems, HTML email template coding and implantation, Marketing Cloud.

Graphic design, animated HTML banners.

#### Lead graphic designer at Ingenio Research & Innovation

2014

Ingenio is a content marketing agency. My main tasks were corporate identity designs, advertisements, brochures and webdesign.

## Lead graphic designer at Elite Cosmetix - Crystal Nails Hungary

2012 - 2013

Corporate identity design, brochure & catalog editing, HTML emails and animated Flash banners.

## Freelancer Graphic designer

2008 — Present

Corporate identity, print material, illustration, banner, EDM, newsletter, webdesign and HTML&CSS coding.

# EDUCATION

# BA, Károli Gáspár University of the Reformed Church in Hungary

Psychology

#### **Ruander Education Center**

Brochure editing

## MA, Budapesti University of Technology and Economics

Architecture and design